

MY OBJECTIVE

To find a position in a company where my wide range of talents are put to good use.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DESIGNE CONSULTANT - *ALLIANCE FILMS*

2010 - PRESENT

Managed the post-merger production work between Maple Pictures Corp. and Alliance Films by maintaining the consistency of graphic elements on all the printed materials being acquired. i.e. Home Entertainment

GRAPHIC DESIGNER - *MAPLE PICTURES CORP.*

2010 - 2011

Designed artwork to help promote and distribute Lionsgate's films in Canada by designing movie posters, magazine ads, outdoor wild postings, banner bugs, transit ads, DVD sleeves, as well as online and mobile ads.

BRAND CONSULTANT - *FOUNDATION PHYSIOTHERAPY*

2010

I was commissioned to create a corporate brand identity for a physiotherapy clinic opening up in downtown Toronto. They needed to come up with a logo, website, letterhead/envelopes, business cards and other various printed materials that would be carrying their name.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER - *JAKAIT INC.*

2005 - 2009

Produced various printed and web marketing materials, packaging and outdoor signage for the agro-industry. As the pseudo junior Creative Director, I managed all the artwork and print production before distribution to grocery stores across North America including; *Sobey's, Loblaws, Kroger and Wal-Mart.*

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER - *TOPLINE PRODUCE*

2007-2008

Established a new corporate identity for one of the largest distributors of hydroponically grown produce in North America. The job involved development of a logo, stationary and outdoor signage, as well as creating a new website. Their main objective was to give their online presence an overhaul. (toplineproduce.com)

EDUCATION

ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN

2002 - 2005

Saint Clair College of Applied Arts & Technology

SKILLS

I love Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign. I'm also no stranger to Flash and Dreamweaver. I'm very comfortable working in both Mac and Windows environments. I've been working professionally in the design industry for over 7 years. My experience with online and interactive design has made me familiar with using HTML and CSS. Aside from the computer, I'm a great illustrator and I always find time to fill my sketchbooks.

BACKGROUND

In my free time, I love creating promotional art for my friends and family as well as other artists in the area. For three years I was a member of the O.S.S.A., a non-profit team building organisation, where I organised games and events, each year, for new members. I live with 3 roommates in downtown Toronto and I'm ready and willing to tackle any job or freelance work that comes my way.